United Nations Nations Unies

ECONOMIC CONSEIL = umssTRICTED

AND ECONOMIQUE 375627
SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL - orocn
‘ ‘ CL.IGTNAL:

TRENCH
~ COMMISSION ON THE STATUS OF WOMEN
. - THIRD SESSION | |
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FORTY-SEVENTH MEETING
\ Held at Beirut, Lebanon, o
cn Friday, 25 March 19k9, at 3:00 p.m.
CONTENTS: - / |
1. Educaticnal opportunities for women. ‘
(a) Draft vresolution of the Resolutions Coufrittee

(b) Draft resolution of the Union of Soviet Socialist

Republica. , .
2. Conflict 6f laws relating to natlonelity, domiclle,
 marriage end divorce, _
3. . Report ‘Qf the Representative of the :Com:ni,ssioh at the
third session of the Commission on Human Rights. |
Present:
Chairman: Mrs. Marie Helene Lefaucheux . ¥France
- Members: Mrs. Elsie Frances Byth Australie
’ Dr. Cecelia Sieu-Ling Zung China
Mrg. Bodil Begtrup Denmark
Mrs. Lina P. Ts&ldarié,. Greece
‘Mrs. Fortuna Andre Guery Haiti
Mrs. ILakshml Nandén Mencn ' N} India .
Mrs. Amalia C. de Castillo Iedon  Mexico \
Mrs, Adila Beyhoum El-Jazeeri Syria
Mrs. Kihri Pektas’ ~ Turkey _
Miss Mary Sutherland United Kingdom
Mrs. Elizieveta Popova Unlon of Soviet
, Soqialist Republics
Miss Doroshy Kenyen United States of
_ Anmerica o
- Mrs, Isabol de Urdausta Venezuela
" Reprosentatives from Specialized Acencies:

Mrs. Mildred Fairchild-Woodbury

Miss Jeanne H. Chaton

International Iebour
Organization

: United Nations

Educationsel,
Scientific and
Cultural Orgasizatic



E/CN.6/SR.LT.
Page 2

. Revresentativss_gggmvInter*&overnmental Orcanizationg:

Miss Minerva Bernardino Inter~-American

Commission of Women

Consultants from Non-Goveramental Orgenizations (Catezory A):

" Mrg. Marie Couette World Federation
of Trade Unions

L

§gg£3§ariat: : :
Mrs. Awanda Isbarca . Chief of the
Section on the
- Status of Women
Mr. Edward Iawson ' Secretary

Mrs. Claude Dey

1.  EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITTES FOR WOMEN (E/CN.6/78, E/CW.6/78/Corr.l,
E/CN.6/78/Add.1, E/CN.6/88: TItem 5 of the agenda)
(Continuation of discussion) V
(a) _Draft resolution of the Resolutions Committes \ |
- The draft resoluticn, as amended during the previous meeting,

was read.

After a brief exchange of vieus between Mrs. MENON (India)
and Miss SUTBERIAND (United Kingdom) it was agreed to replabe the
term "legal study" in paragraph 7, by "study of the legel situation”.

A vote was taken on the draft resolution as a vhole, which vag

adopted by eleven votes to none with one abstention.

- Mrs. POPOVA (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) recalled
that at the previous meeting she had_propoeed deletion of the eighth
paragraph of the resolution, referring to the offer of collaboration
from UNESCO. She asked that a vote be taken, paragraph by parsgraph,
on the final text. |

The CHAIRMAN said that, although members had had ample time
to submit observations before the vote, she would nevertheless put to
the vote the question as to whether tke debate shculd be re-cpened.

The proposal to re-open the deﬁate was rejected by nine votes-

to_one with four abstentions.
(b) Draft resoluticn of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics

(E/CcN.6/96)

Mrs. POPOVA (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) emphasized

/the well~defined

A



E/CN.6/SR. L7
Fagoe 3

the well-defined, ciear and positive charecter of her draft resolution.

Mrs. IEDON (Nexico‘ felt that several poirts of the
resolution were shecially worthy of consideretiop, ir particular
- thosge concernlng‘inxormatlon on the number of illiterate women, and

the proportion of men and women, in educational institutions.

Miss SUTHERIAND (United Kingdc.a) said that such statistics
were only significant in comverison with the total number of boys and
girls in sach age-group in the different countries, on which it would
be impossible to obtain accurate figures since a census had not teen
taken in certain countries. The latest census in the United Kingdonm

referred to pre-war years.

Miss KENYON (United States of America) recalled the comments
she hed made during the previous meeting sbout the lack of
statisgtics on the proportion of the two sexes in each profession.

No legal bérrier existed in the United States preventing the access

of women to the different professions. - If, for example, candidates
for admiésion to the Bar should be asked to mention thelr sex in the
application form, that would be Interpreted es a discriminatory

measure egainst women.

Mrs. POPOVA (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) stated
that such arguments were unconvincing. Pregent statistical

procedures easily solved problems of that nature.

Mrs. PEKTAS (Turkey) thought that the publication of
statistics concerning illiterate women would place in.an unfavourable
light those countries with a heavy.background of 1lliteracy. It~
-was precisely those countries which had made bthe greatest efforﬁ o
improve such a condition, but there were limits to the action
which could be undertaken in regerd to illiter.tes of & certain age.

The Soviet Union dreft resolutiop (E/CN.6/96) wes rejected
by ten votes to one with threp abstentiaeng.
2. CONFLICT OF IAWS RBIATING TO NATIONALITY, DOMICILE, MARRIAGE
AND DIVORCE (Item 7 of the agenda), ‘
a) Report of the Secretary-General on existing treaties and
conventions in the fleld of naticmality (E/CN.6/87)
b) Report of the Secretary~General ‘on studies by the Leagte
of Nations in the field of nationelity of women (E/CN.E/EM)
" /c) Rerort




E/CN.5/SR.AT
Page U
¢) Report of the Seoretsty-General prepared on the basis of
replies to Part I Section G (Wationality) of the
~ Questionnaire on the legal status and treatmert of women
(E/cN.6/82, E/oN.6/82/Add.1, E/oN.6/R2/add.2)
d) Supplementary list of guestions on nationality and domicile
as they affect the status of married persons (E/CN.6/81)

Miss KENYON (United States of America) congratulated the
Secretariat on the complete picture and detailed enalysis contained
in the basic documents, which constituted cne of the most noteworthy
gtudies cerried out by the Secretariat.

The Unitednstates Representative éummarized the‘cgntents of
an article on the Hague Convention of 12 April 1930, which sho hed
written for the Internation&lvlaw Association. The codiflcation
conference convoked by the League of Nations had been confronted with
two diametrically opposed ccnceptions: the old conception based on
the principle of the family unit, and the new one which attempted to
grant a married woman the right fresly to choose her nationality.

In Miss Kbnyon‘é opinion, the Conference had aechieved very 1little
because each participating country hed pereisted in defending.its
own existing legal system. The United States, which accerded to &
married woman the right to chooses her rationality, had not sigred the
Fague Cohﬁention. Of the signatories to ths conyention, only about
4 twelve countries hed depos*ted ;nstrhments of retification.

The Convention on the Neticnality of Women, and the Convention
on Nationality signed in 1933 at Montevideo by the countries of the
Western Hemisphere, represented & certain progress since they
prdclaimed the right of women to freé choice in the matter.  However,
~ those two instruments did not provide for the effective apblication
of the principle.

In order to put an end to the corfusion resulting from conflicts
in laws, efforts should he made leading to the adoption in all
countries of the rule whereby marriage, divorce or naturalization
of the hushand had no effect on the naetionality of the wife.

Children should have the. possibility of opting, if necessary, for

the nationality of one or other of the parents. . Finally, illegitimate
children should be able automatically to acquire the nabiunality of
whichever parent is known.

Even if uniformity in thg'matter iere achieved, however, 1t
would be necessary to find a method of solving the problem of

o

/conflictipg



E/CN.6/SR.47
Page 5
conflicting laws arising out of the old end nevw systoms. TS
accomplish that double tzsk -- the unificatior end golution of
existing ccaflicts »- the Commission on Intermational Law might usefully
be consulted. The conclusions roached chould then be submitted to
Member Stetes. - As soon as the repiles of goverrments were known,
the conclusion of an Intermationel conventlon might be ervisaged,
with a view to the enacting or legislaticn in regard to equality of

men and womwen in the field of netionality.

Mrs. JEDON (Mexico) warmly sunported Miss Keryon's
nroposal cencerning naticnallity, a ouestion of paramount importance
to women all over the world. She recallsd that under the Convention
of Montevideo of'l933 the Latin~fmerican Stato:z urdertook to do away
with all distinction hetween tho ssres ip regard to netionality,
either de jure or de fecto. Mexico wag oue of the first countriess

to ratify the comvention im 163k. The Montevideo Conference owed
its success mainly to the efforts of the Inter-Americen Federation of
Women, and Mrs. Ledon trusted thet that example would encourage other

States to conclude a similar convention cn the naticnality of women.

Mrs. BYTH (Australié) pointed out that Austrelia had Just
adopted new legislaticn, the terxt of which hed been coumunicated to

the Secretariat.

Mrs. LABARCA {Representative o the Secrstary-Gensral)
confirmed having received from the hooresentatives of Australia and
the United Kingdom the text of nationaliiy laws recently adopted by
those two countries. The Secretariat wes undertaking a study of
those laws, and & text sumerizing the subatance of the 1eglslative
measures concerning nationality of weomea, prgsepted in the same form
as the replies of other couatrles, would he distributed at the

meeting on Monday.

In reply to a qﬁestion by Miss Sutherland (United Kingdom),
‘Miss KENYON (United States of America) enpiained that for the
moment she was not making a Toxmal proposal. She had merely wished
to give a brief enumeration of principles es an example. She noped
that the Secretariat would undartake s ceroful study along the lines

indlcated, and submit its ‘onclvs iong to tne next gession.

Mrs. TABET



1: / 6/SR 47

Page 6 ;

Mrs, TABET (International Councll of Women) presented the views
of her organization-concerning the natlonalvty of wemen; the International
Council of Women desived _that legislation in the various countrles should
allow & married woman the right to rotain the nationality she had had as
_dh unmexried woman, A woman desirous of acqui”ing the nationality of her
husband should make the request under the same conditions as a man de-
sirous of changing his nationality, the fact of marrlage nerely alloxinf
her more easily to obtain the nationality of her husband, Thus, the
sometimes regrettable effects of msrriages whereby the woman was mginly
attempting to change her nationslity and which often ended in-divorce,
would be avoided. The International Council of Women hoped for recog-
nition of the right for children to choose between the naticnality of

their father and that of their mother.

7

Miss TOMLINSON (Internetional Federation of Buginess and Pro-
fessional Women) expressed satisvaction that the Commission was working
along lines leading to the preparation of a nationality convention, vhich
was the best contribution the United Nations could make to the cause de-
fended by her Federation, Iﬁdéed,»natiOﬁality was considered one of the
basic rights of women, who should not be deprived thercof by reason of
merriage, Thé Federation hoped that children would be given the option
to choose, so long as the merriage of their parents lasted, between the

ngtionality of thelr father and their mother,

Mrs. POPOVA (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) recalled that
the question of conflicting nationality laws fell within the field of
private International law, end was therefore not within the competence
of the Commission., Furthermore, particularly complex legal problems
were involved, as could be judged from the difficulties encountered at
the Hague Conference, which had resulted in the Convention of 1930,

The Commission should concentrate its efforts on discrimination against
wemen in the political, social, economic and cultural fields. Mrs.
Popova stressed that in the United States 15 states forbad mixed marriages,
10 states forbad marriages between whites and mulattoes, and 5 states
Torbad marriages between whites and Indiang., When a white man.in the -
United States married a coloured woman in a State which authorized mixed
maxriages, and later went to live in another state which forbad themn,

‘the marriage was declared nul and void.

/Mrs. Popova guoted



T /CN 6/SR lw

Page T

Mrg, Popova guoted further «xamples from countries where the le-

gitimate righte of wemen and children were apparently disregarded in

legislation, In Switzerland, Sweden and Norway the child took the

nationality of its father, except when he was unknown. In France,
even after the decree eof 18 February; in China, after the promulgaticn

of the 1937-1938 Code; in Belgium, in Canada, in Latin-America as
as that of her hugband.,
the

well as in Louisiana, the wife's domicile
In Belgium, Canada, and in a number of ILatin-American countries,
woman took the name of her husbend on marriage.

The right to plead before a court of law was denied to women in
Belgium and in meny -countries of Latin-America. In France, Georgia,
and elsewhere, a women could not exercise a profession without the per-
mission of her husband., Othsr limitations restricted the right of a
voman regarding questieng of succeesion,.

On the other hand, in the Soviet Union the family code recognized
the right, without Gistincticn, of both spovses to choose a profession
and to administer their property in common., A wife is not obliged to
adopt the domicile of her husband. Article 4 of the Civil Code granted
the same rights to all citizens, without distinction of sex, A wolan
vas free to move about inside the couniry, exercise a profession, ad-
minigter her property, contract obligaticns and to appeal befcre a
court of law, Briefly she had the same-fights ag a man, Any agreement
aiming at the restrictlon of the rights of a women was considered invalid.

The Commission would be exceeding 1ts Yerms of references in studying
the problem of the nationality of women,  Moreover the United States re-
presentative had stated that she had no formal suggestion to make, and

there was no need to spend further time on the gucatlion,

Miss KENYON (United States of America) explained that the

United States was a federation of free states each one of which within
Congtitutional limitations could adopt any legislation it chose. Tho
citizens of the United States acted freely Within these lJmitatlons and
nobody could dictate their conduct. The United States was an open book
which ejery one could read. The same could not be said of ths Soviet
Union, which persisted in closing its frontiers and in refusing to give
necessary information., Miss Kenyon asked whether a woman in the Soviet
Union wes free to marry whom she liked, and to reside where she pleased,
365 Soviet women hed married either Americans or Englishmen, but were not
allowved to rejoln their husbands, 65 Soviet subjects had merried Americah
women, end also could not leave le Soviet Republic. In reply to their

/roguesits



E/cH. 6/5*1 47

Page 8
g ‘ s

requests, the Soviet authorities had advised divorce. A more flagren
violation of the rights of man coull not be imagined.
Miss Kenyon wished to correct a misunderstanding.

stated that she had no proposal to submit, but had limited herself to the
chould form a basis of a

She had nnt

definition of principles which, in her opinion,
reform in the field of nationality of women. If the Soviet Union re~-
preséntative'took as a pretext the absence of a formal‘nroposal in cxder
to adjourn the debate on the problem, she vas ready- immediately to read
a draft resolution intended originally for submission at the end of the
general discussion,

On the proposal of .the Chairman, Miss Keryon read the Unlted States

draft resolution.

Mrs. POPOVA (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) refused to dis-
cuss a proposal, the text of which had not been distributed.

~ The CHAIRMAN suggested that the draft resolution should be examined
at the meeting on Monday to al%ow the Secretariat time tp reproduce '
translate and distribute the text. Moreover she intended, as ¥epresen-
tative of France, to ask that mention be made of Article 5 of the Dec-

laration of Human Rights, concerning nationality.

Migs SUIHERLAND (United Kingdom), referring to Mrs, Popova's
reference to the‘Hague Convention, emphasizedfthe progress which its
adoption represented at that time. That instrument had gréatly
ameliorated the position of women in the fleld of nationality.

Mrs, PTA COLINI LOMBARDI (International Union of Catholic Wrmen's
Leagues) voiced the concern of her organization with the struggle for
complete equality between men and women. Questions of nationality,
domicile, marrlage and divorce might cause conflicts in the family which
one of the spouses must have the power to settle, The International
Union of Catholic Women's Leagues placed its emphasis on the dignity of
the spouses., Moreover, if the woman, in the interest of harmony, had
to give way there was no cause for alarm because often the real victer
‘was the -one who yielded. :
3. RBPORT CF MRS, AMALIA CASTILLO IEDGH (1 MEXICO), CONCERNING HER
ATTENDANCE AT THE THIRD SESSION (¥ THE COMMISSION Ol HUMAN RIGHIS.
(L /C16/83: Item 10 of the' agenda).

/At the request



T/CH,6/SR L
Paée 9 / 1

At the request of the Chairman, Mrs. Ledon (Mexico) explained. the
part she had taken at the third session of the Cormission on Human
Rights. She had requested that each article should include, in one
forn or another, reference to equality of men and women in each of the
rights. These proposals had been accepted, first by the Commission on
Humen Rights, then by Economic and Social Council, and finally by the

General Assembly,

The CHAIRMAN thanked Mrg, Ledon, on behalf of the Commission,
for the outstanding part she had played in the work of the Commission ‘
on Humen Rights. She proposed that the Com_nission should express its
sé.tisfac’cion, either in the frem of a resolution or by a statement in
its Report, It was also appropriate to express appreciation of the
effcrts of the representative of the Dominican Republic, thanks te whom
the preemble of the Declaration of Human Rights expressly proclaimed the

principle of equality between men and women.

The meeting rose at 6 p.m.






